Address: 161 Ontario Street Queen’s Inn

Legal Description: Part Lot 40, 42, and 42, Plan 20
Designation By-law: 188-88

By-Law Designation Date: September 26, 1988
Date of Construction: 1905

Architectural Style: Queen Anne

Architectural Description: three storey red brick; flat roof with an octagonal tower on the roof; the
tower has a dome shaped roof with a flag pole on it; first floor; the entrance is in a diagonal section
below the tower; the left side has two rectangular windows then a pilaster reaching to the roof and
capped by a finial; another window to the left of this one, and a pilaster with a gable roof above the roof
line with a finial on top of the peak; then an entrance door and a window, a pilaster, two more windows
and pilaster at the corner; the second and third storeys are the same as the first except there is a single
window at the extreme left in each storey instead of two windows; right side very similar window
arrangement as on the left side and same pilasters; the only difference is the first and second floor at
the rear is grey in colour and the windows do not line up with the other ones on the first and second
storey.

The building was known as the Queen’s Hotel and was built local businessman F. J. Corrie.



